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Memorandum 

To: Interested Parties 

From: Susan E. Strout, Executive Secretary 

Date: October 2020 – Revised February 11, 2021   

Re: 2021 Board Meeting Dates  

The following is a listing of 2021 Board meeting dates1 for the Board of Osteopathic 
Licensure. 
 

Until further notice, all meetings are held virtually, via Zoom.  When it is again possible to hold 
meetings in person, the address is:  161 Capitol Street, Augusta, ME 04330 

 
  Meeting Date    Meeting Time 
  Thursday, January 14    9:30 a.m.  
  Thursday, February 11    9:30 a.m.  
  Thursday, March 11    9:30 a.m. 
  Thursday, April 8     9:30 a.m.  
  Thursday, May 13     9:30 a.m. 
  Thursday, June 10     9:30 a.m.  
  Thursday, July 8     9:30 a.m.  
  Thursday, August 12    9:30 a.m. 
  Thursday, September 9     9:30 a.m. 
  Thursday, October 14    9:30 a.m. 
  Thursday, November 182     9:30 a.m.  
  Thursday, December 9    9:30 a.m. 
  Thursday, January 13, 2022   9:30 a.m.  
 
*Meeting dates/location are subject to change 
 

 
1 Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change; 
2 This meeting date has been changed to the following week due to the Veterans Day holiday.  
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